

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

Quote

From:

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

12155 Magnolia Avenue Unit 10-E,
Riverside, CA 92503

Phone: (951) 279-7705

Email: ema@imccleanup.com

CSLB Lic # 962294

Quote Number	QUO-0068
Quote Date	May 7, 2018
Valid Until	November 4, 2018
Total	\$1,941.50

To:

Thorpe Construction

Adam@thorpeconstruction.com

Sierra Plaza- 9420 & 9432 Sierra Avenue, Fontana, CA

We hereby propose to furnish all equipment, materials, and perform the labor necessary for the completion of the following work:

Hrs/Qty	Service	Rate/Price	Adjust	Sub Total
6836	Final Construction Clean up Building 1-6,836 sft Final clean up 3 restrooms, broom sweep approx 6,000 sq.ft. Windows wash interior and exterior 140 panels	\$0.10	0.00%	\$683.60
12579	Final construction clean up Building 2-12,579 sft Final clean up 3 restrooms, broom sweep approx 12,000 sq.ft. Windows wash interior and exterior 140 panels	\$0.10	0.00%	\$1,257.90

Sub Total	\$1,941.50
Tax	\$0.00
Total	\$1,941.50

The above job description outlines the services for which IMC will be responsible. These services are mutually agreed to be appropriate for your needs at this time, all change orders must be submitted in written. Work

Approved By: _____

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

Quote

quoted for normal business hours Monday-Friday.

Approved By: _____